VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Sophie <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:29 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor
Survey

Cc: elson@equipmentextreme.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI RIAZ REF: FBA 6154X (D) EE YOUR REF: SHA 56P

Attachments: FBA 6154X.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action.
Thank you.

Best regards,
LeeLian
RIAZLLC

*xxx DISCLAIMER****

THISEMAIL AND ANY FILESTRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO
LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILLEGE AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TOWHO THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
EMAIL IN ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY THE SYSTEM MANAGER. THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND ISINTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL NAMED. IF
YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE YOU SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR
COPY THISEMAIL. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THISEMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. IF
YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING,
DISTRIBUTING OR TAKING ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS
INFORMATION ISSTRICTLY PROHIBITED.



